
Memo
To: Mayor, Council Members and Administrator Cox

From: John Harbarger, Public Works Director

Subject: Public Works Department Reports 

Date:  April 8, 2024

With the new budget year starting we will be looking at designing and advertising for this year’s
projects soon. We have quite a few projects in this year’s budget, and you will see in the coming
months those projects in the monthly reports. The below projects are what has been completed 
and the current projects in design and what will be happening soon.

Clearfield booster is under design.

Middle School lift station – This project is in the design stage.

Cahoy Drilling is in the process of drilling of the new Sheep Mountain test well.

Adams St. water main and street reconstruction is 

advertising for bids and the bids will be opened on April 

16th. We held a pre-contruction meeting on April 3rd, with 4

contractors attending the meeting.

Landfill Rd. will be ready to go out for bids in the coming 

weeks.

N. 4th St. reconstruction is in design.

The Salt/Sand building has been delivered and waiting on construction schedule from the 
contractor.

Birch St. sewer project has been awarded to Wayne Coleman Construction and we are waiting on
the construction schedule.

Bids were opened for the 2nd and 3rd St sewer replacement project with the low bid from 
Ramshorn Construction in the amount of $1,430,125. The contractor estimates starting the first 
part of May.



Teton Way water replacement and street reconstruction is underway. The contractor estimates the 
project should be completed by the end of April.

We opened bids for the Clearwell cleaning project with the low bid of $16,500 from Ramshorn 
Construction. The contractor is on schedule to start this project the week of April 8th.




